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From: Chelsea Benner

To: Lucas Huck; Catherine Reed; Gwen Clear; SEPA
Cc: Dan Carlson

Subject: SX-17-00009

Date: Thursday, May 04, 2017 2:59:41 PM
Attachments: SX-17-00009 Exemption Letter Signed.pdf

SX-17-00009 Site Plan.pdf

Hello,

Attached it the approval letter and site plan for the Shoreline Exemption Permit SX-17-00009.
Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank youl!

Chielsea Benner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS(@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-7682

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities™

KITTITAS COUNTY

SHORELINE SUBSTANTIAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT EXEMPTION

APPLICANT NAME PHONE MAILING ADDRESS CITY/STATE/ZIPCODE
Kittitas Co. PW 509-962-7523 411 N Ruby St STE 1 Ellensburg, WA 98926
Lucas Huck

DEVELOPMENT SITE LOCATION FLOODPLAIN/SHORELINE
T18NR17ESO6; 47.086500/-120.766427 Shoreline: Taneum River; Rural Conservancy
W. Taneum Rd, Thorp WA; Public right of way FIRM # 5300950408B

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Repair eroded roadway embankment and restore shoreline area

THIS DEVELOPMENT IS EXEMPT PURSUANT TO WAC 173-27-040(2)(b).
A SHORELINE SUBSTANTIAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS NOT REQUIRED FOR THIS
PROJECT.

THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS ARE REQUIRED PURSUANT TO WAC 173-27-040(1):

1. All work shall substantially conform to the specifications of the application submitted to Kittitas County
Community Development Services by Kittitas Co. Public Works on April 26, 2017.

2. Issuance of this shoreline exemption permit does not authorize access onto private property, or waive
other jurisdictional agency requirements. The permittee shall obtain consent from respective property
owner(s) prior to entering onto private property, and shall obtain and comply with all applicable federal
and state permit requirements in completing the proposed development.

3. [Issuance of this shoreline exemption will not create liability on the part of Kittitas County or any officer
or employee thereof, for any on or off site injury or damages that may result from this project.

4. This project is subject to KCC 17A Critical Areas and all other applicable city, county, state and/or
federal regulations.

5. Any work must be performed in accordance with Kittitas County Code 14.08 Flood Damage Prevention.
The applicant shall contact Kittitas County Public Works at 509-962-7610 prior to submitting building
permits in order to determine any necessary floodplain permits.

CONSISTENCY ANALYSIS

A shoreline substantial development permit is not required for the project as described due to exemption WAC
173-27-040(2)(b).The project is exempt from Shorelines Substantial Development Permitting. Although
exempted by statute/rule, such exempt developments must comply with all other regulatory requirements of the
Shoreline Management Act and Kittitas County Shoreline Master Program.
> Normal maintenance or repair of existing structures or developments, including damage by
accident, fire or elements. "Normal maintenance" includes those usual acts to prevent a decline, lapse, or
cessation from a lawfully established condition. "Normal repair" means to restore a development to a state
comparable to its original condition, including but not limited to its size, shape, configuration, location
and external appearance, within a reasonable period after decay or partial destruction, except where repair
causes substantial adverse effects to shoreline resource or environment. Replacement of a structure or
development may be authorized as repair where such replacement is the common method of repair for the
type of structure or development and the replacement structure or development is comparable to the
original structure or development including but not limited to its size, shape, configuration, location and
external appearance and the replacement does not cause substantial adverse effects to shoreline resources
or environment.
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Applicant: Kittitas County

; >n°mm. Proposed Project: Taneum Creek Bank Stabilization Project
Location: 47.086500/-120.766427
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Applicant: Kittitas County

Proposed Project: Taneum Creek Bank
Stabilization Project
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Length of revetment: 300 linear feet.
Area of fill below the OHWM: 3,500 square feet.

Total excavation below OHWM: 151 cubic yards

Total fill volume below the OHWM: 210 cubic yards (160 cy revetment; 50 cy barbs)
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Length of revetment: 300 linear feet.
Area of fill below the OHWM: 3,500 square feet.

Total excavation below OHWM: 151 cubic yards.

Total fill volume below the OHWM: 210 cubic yards (160 cy revetment; 50 cy barbs)

















